Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 9:05 AM

To: SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF)

Cc: KURT RAPHAEL KOH JIN (MINDEF); HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)

Subject: RE: 10D for MID 97305

Attachments: PC8817C_APPRAISAL OF DAMAGED VEHICLE BEFORE REPAIRS.pdf; PC8817C_LKK

INSPECTION PHOTOS.pdf

Your Ref: MID97305
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA23006509/Kp
Dear Sirs,
We have conducted inspection for PC8817C.
Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.
Our further advice will follow in due course.
Meantime, please let us have a copy of amended 10D for MID97305. Thanks.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: SHETH AADIT SACHIN (MINDEF) <Sheth_Aadit_Sachin@defence.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 4:09 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: KURT RAPHAEL KOH JIN (MINDEF) <Kurt_Raphael_Koh_Jin@defence.gov.sg>; HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)
<HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>

Subject: IOD for MID 97305

Message Classification: Official Closed
Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please find attached the 10D for MID 97305. Thanks.
Best Regards,

Aadit Sheth
HQTPT



WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



